
From: Randolph, Edward F. 
Sent: 7/13/2012 2:48:08 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Do you have time for coffee next week? 

I am not going to NARUC. 

Sent from a "smartphone" which helps us communicate but makes us illiterate. 
Edward Randolph 

On Jul 13, 2012, at 2:45 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

That's hilarious! 

So I am not watching TDF but I am fretting about Lance's latest challenge 
because I'm a huge Lance fan and I think those mean anti-doping people are out 
to get him . . . 

I digress. 

Are you going to NARUC? If so, we could talk there. 

If not, how about later in the day next Wednesday? 

From: Randolph, Edward F. [mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 2:29 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Doris Lo 
Subject: Re: Do you have time for coffee next week? 

mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov


I am a hard person to meet with before work since I run in the AM and Tour de 
France is on TV in the mornings right now but I would be happy to find time 
later in the day. 

Sent from a "smartphone" which helps us communicate but makes us illiterate. 

Edward Randolph 

On Jul 13, 2012, at 2:09 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

At Sightglass, before work, perhaps?? 


